
Sessional Èapers (No. 11.)

There has been 43,123 Ibs. of waste paper collected and sold during the year, for
which $518.15 was received, and for the past half year 32,966 Ibs. producing $494.49
which with $10.50 and $2.50 in the respective periods, tor waste cases, has been
deposited to the credit of the Receiver-General. All which is respectfully submitted.

I have the honor to be, Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

JAMES YOUNG.
The Honorable

the Secretary of State for Canada.
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